



# PERRANARWORTHAL PARISH COUNCIL

PARISH CLERK: Mrs Anna Pentecost  
Email: [perranpc@btinternet.com](mailto:perranpc@btinternet.com)

38 Westmoor Crescent  
Perranwell Station  
Truro.  
TR3 7JU  
01872 865172

Dear Members of the Public

The next meeting of the Council will be held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 24<sup>th</sup> June 2015 at 7.30pm, with public participation between 7.15 and 7.30

## AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATION OF MEMBER'S INTERESTS/DISPENSATION APPLICATIONS
3. POLICE REPORT
4. TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES of the Council Meeting held on 26<sup>th</sup> May 2015
5. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

6. UPDATE FROM CORNWALL COUNCIL WARD MEMBER

To receive an update from Councillor Williams and to resolve any queries regarding Cornwall Council business affecting the Parish

7. PLANNING

- a. Perran Foundry update - to hear latest developments
- b. PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The following applications have been received;

**PA15/04572 Waterloo Place, Old Carnon Hill, Perranwell Station**

Certificate of lawfulness for existing use of attached self contained extension and part conversion of stable block constructed under planning consent PA20/0621/92 as a separate residential dwelling

**PA15/04537 Beachcomber, 3 Keeble Park, Perranwell Station**

Proposed kitchen extension

- c. DECISION NOTICES

The following applications have been approved by Cornwall Council;

**PA15/03511 Trekenska, Tarrandene Lane, Perranwell Station**

Single storey extension to front elevation

**PA15/03860 Huthnans, Keeble Park, Perranwell Station.**

Felling of two beech trees

- d. ANY OTHER PLANNING MATTERS

**8. AGE CONCERN/RUTH COLLINS LEGACY**

Update

**9. CORRESPONDENCE**

CALC - newsletter re fly grazing  
Community Flood Forum - notice of AGM in October  
Rural Services - fuel poverty

**10. FINANCE**

a)

Payments for approval:

HMRC Quarterly Tax and National insurance	229.22
Mrs A Pentecost (quarterly salary and expenses 909.64 +192.77)	1102.41
Glen Humphreys landscaping	<u>159.60</u>

**£1491.23**

**11. PARISH PROPERTY**

Playing field - update on grant applications

**12. COMMUNITY NETWORK MEETING**

To hear from Councillor Hatch regarding latest meeting attended

**13. HIGHWAYS & FOOTPATHS**

**14. COUNCILLORS' AND CLERK'S ITEMS (for information only)**

**15. DATE OF NEXT MEETING:** 29<sup>th</sup> July 2015, in the Perranarworthal Village Hall with public participation between 7.15 and 7.30

**Anna Pentecost  
Parish Clerk**

**16 June 2015**